SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED SQUADRON #252 WINSIDE, NE JUNE 25, 2019

Commander Arlin Kittle called the meeting to order with 8 members present (Arlin Kittle, Bud Neel, Darin Greunke, Kevin Andersen, Dave Bloomfield, Gene Jensen, Jim Rabe and Daryl Mundil). Cmdr. Kittle led the salute to the flag. Darin Greunke offered prayer. Cmdr. Kittle asked for a moment of silence for our forefathers and the POW/MIA's . Cmdr. Kittle led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SON's Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the May 28th meeting. **Dave Bloomfield** moved to accept the corrected minutes as read, Jim Rabe second, motion passed.

Kevin Andersen offered the general checking account treasurer's report as of June 23, 2019: **Darin Greunke moved to approve the report, Jim Rabe second, motion passed.**

Benevolent checking account report as of June 23, 2019: Benevolent savings account report: Dave Bloomfield moved to approve the report, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

Committee Reports:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on Gun Show. Lost some vendors with about 2-14 tables. Beemer ALR will be here. VetSet will have a table. The Chicken Show flyers have our gun show on it. Daryl will be gone during the Gun Show. Daryl will keep the vendors checks until after the show. We are at 49 tables now and setting good with table supply.
- --Raffle tickets. Turn into the person you got them from or Daryl or Sandra Hansen at the Tom Hansen CPA in Wayne. Tickets are out and flyers are at several banks in the county.

Sick Call:

- --Beverly Neel, Rt. Arm pain, C7 may need surgery
- --Dave Bloomfield, MRI on 7-2

Old business:

- --Jeep repair in the works. Seals are installed, clutch repairs done, need more gear oil and may need new clutch & pressure place. Need to replace the battery and maybe a cut-off switch.
- --Trailer license, Bud gave papers to Daryl.
- --4-H Sharpshooters Triathlon was a good day.
- --Question about costs for James Simpson attending the National American Legion shoot. Darin moved to donate \$300.00 to Simpson's for expenses, Devin second, motion passed.
- --Bud talked about the NSP K-9 program. Department passed the resolution; Detachment has not voted on it yet.
- --Bud reported National organization has voted to increase our membership dues, beginning in 2020.

New business:

- --Hal Daub won another rifle during our raffle and donated it back for a fundraiser. Mr. Daub is impressed with our program and what we do. He may be our guest speaker for Memorial Day. Dave Bloomfield sent a letter to Hal Daub about the prize being donated back for Mr. Daub to sign.
- --Dave Bloomfield passed along the Phil O'Donell remarks. He felt we had the cleanest Legion Hall he has been in.
- --Daryl Mundil talked about the Miracle League in Sioux City.
- --Dave Bloomfield advised he and Mark will have a booth at the Gun Show and the Wayne Co. Fair and sell tickets at both.
- --Darin Greunke would like to have the Jeep at his 4-H Sharpshooters booth during the day and move it around at night to sell tickets.
- --Bud advised the Detachment is looking to fill the Historian position.
- --Parade entry for Hoskins 4th of July parade and the Chicken Days parades. Kevin has the entry form for Chicken Days and Hoskins is already approved with the information typed out for announcer.
- --**Elections:** Bud Neel nominated Darin Greunke as Commander. Jim Rabe moved nominations cease and the Adjutant case one ballot for Darin

Greunke, Daryl Mundil second, motion passed. Adjutant Neel cast one ballot for Darin Greunke for Roy Reed Squadron #252 Commander.

Darin Greunke nominated Dave Bloomfield for Vice-Commander. Jim Rabe moved nominations cease and Adjutant cast one ballot for Dave Bloomfield for Vice-Commander, Gene Jensen second, motion passed. Adjutant Neel cast one ballot for Dave Bloomfield as Roy Reed Squadron #252 Vice-Commander.

Jim Rabe moved all other officer positions remain the same, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

- --Discussion held on membership dues increase. National will be increasing their dues, we just do not have a date yet, possibly 2020 membership year and approximately \$3-\$5.00.
- -- Cmdr. Kittle read the SON's newsletter.
- --Vietnam Veteran reunion will be held on August 8-11.
- --Wayne Co. Fair Color Guards: Thursday, July 25 at 7:15 PM during the Bull Riding, the Winside SONs have the duty. Friday, July 26 at 5:50 during Tractor Pull the Winside Legion has the duty. Not sure at this time who is doing the flag burning.

Next meeting will be July 30, at 7 PM.

Gene Jensen offered benediction

Cmdr. Kittle closed the meeting.